## **ATSSB Region XIV**

## Winter Meeting Minutes 12-09-2017

Presented by Steven Rash, Region Secretary

- I. Called to Order at 9:33am by Charles Cabrera
- II. Officer Reports
  - a. Minutes Presented by Steven Rash, Secretary
    - i. Motion to Approve by Charles Goodson Seconded by Andy Fowler, Approved by Acclimation
  - b. Treasurers Report
    - i. \$16,397.42 in account
    - ii. Total Outstanding is \$3,095.00
    - iii. Motion to Approve by Steven Rash Seconded by Emerico Perez, Approved by Acclimation
  - c. Jazz Band Report
    - i. Entries will be done online for MS Jazz
    - ii. Jason has tracks and music.
    - iii. South Coast Jazz Fest night before Region Jazz in late april
  - d. Junior High Report
    - i. David Hochstetter plans to present a replacement mallet piece for this coming year.
    - ii. Tempos will be established
  - e. Region Band Tryouts
    - i. Mr. Perez thanked Mr. Melton for hosting the contest.
    - ii. Check-in split off to sides of hallways.
    - iii. Percussion forms need addressed with the split 3 panels.
    - iv. Issue with tabulation discrepancy.
      - 1. Proposal of separate group of directors checking math.
        - a. Discussion about this being difficult due to already being shorthanded.
      - 2. General consensus was this was a rare event, no actions taken.
    - v. Charles Cabrera expressed his thanks for everyone pitching in.
  - f. Mariachi Report
    - i. Check-in at 1pm for Students
    - ii. Directors meeting at 2
    - iii. Begin Auditions by 2:30pm
    - iv. Need at least 22 judges.
    - v. Cuts for tryouts will be done today, meet at the middle school.
  - g. Area
    - i. Area Auditions on January 13<sup>th</sup> in Orange Grove.
    - ii. All Region Coordinators will receive the area packet to disseminate to the directors in their regions.
    - iii. ATSSB Region 14 does not have to bring money for entry fees. Just show up with students and check-in with Mr. Cabrera and he will give you the area patches at that time.
    - iv. 9:15am Monitor meeting in library thing
    - v. Director Meeting at 9:30am in Band Hall, Student Meeting same time in Cafeteria
    - vi. Auditions to being at 10am.
    - vii. Review Holding Room Guidelines with your students no students are in hallways. See atssb.org for details.
    - viii. At Area they play all 8 scales, full state cuts. Must stop between scales completely before going to next scale. If they skip a scale the monitor is not to remind them to go back and play that scale.
    - ix. No electronic tuners are allowed in any wind or audition room. One breath, and anything you want.
    - x. Monitor instructions, no audible electronic devices or tuners are allowed in any wind or percussion room. Inaudible metronomes are allowed to set tempos but must be turned off prior to performing the etude.
- III. Old Business
- IV. New Business
  - a. Meeting of committee for numbers on sections for region bands Thursday, the 15<sup>th</sup> around lunch time.
- V. Meeting adjourned at 10:20am